NC DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES DEVDUTTA SANGVAI « Secretary

MARK PAYNE - Director, Division of Health Service Regulation

JOSH STEIN - Governor

VIA EMAIL ONLY
August 29, 2025

Tina Hinshaw
Tina.Hinshaw(@akumin.com

Exempt from Review — Replacement Equipment

Record #: 4896

Date of Request: August 15, 2025

Business Name: Alliance Healthcare Services, Inc.
Business #: 60

Project Description: Replace mobile MRI scanner
County: Wake

Dear Tina Hinshaw:

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation
(Agency), determined that the above referenced project is exempt from certificate of need review
in accordance with G.S. 131E-184(f). Therefore, you may proceed to acquire without a
certificate of need the S3T09 mobile MRI scanner to permanently replace mobile MRI scanner
ESP62. This determination is based on your representations that the existing unit will be sold or
otherwise disposed of and will not be used again in the State without first obtaining a certificate
of need if one is required.

It should be noted that the Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and
that any change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this office and a
separate determination. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to
contact this office.

Sincerely,

LagaQ A nrrsy,

Crystal Kearney
Project Analyst

\777/1:&14,(4, )%We

Micheala Mitchell
Chief

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES -« DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE REGULATION
HEALTHCARE PLANNING AND CERTIFICATE OF NEED SECTION

LOCATION: 809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building, Raleigh, NC 27603
MAILING ADDRESS: 809 Ruggles Drive, 2704 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/ « TEL: 919-855-3873

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



AKU M I Ni 8300 W. Sunrise Blvd
Plantation, FL 33322

August 15, 2025

Mr. Mike McKillip, CON Analyst

Mr. Greg Yakaboski, CON Analyst

Ms. Micheala Mitchell, Chief

Health Planning and Certificate of Need Section
2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

Business Name: Alliance Healthcare Services

Business Number: 60

CON#: Legacy

ESP 62 Serial # 1TM9A3A823GH022851 Siemens Espree
S3T09 Serial# 196830 Siemens Magnetom Lumina

RE: Alliance Healthcare Services - Written Notice for Exemption from CON Review for the
Permanent Replacement of MRI Scanner ESP62 (Legacy) by S3T09.

Dear Mr. McKillip and Ms. Mitchell:

| am writing regarding the permanent replacement of MRI scanner ESP62 as that unit no
longer meets the needs of the customers served. Please accept this notice of exemption to
permanently replace ESP62 with S3T09 which is a 3T MRI scanner owned by Alliance and
will be utilized as the permanent replacement MRI for ESP62. ESP62 has been removed
from use in NC and will not be used again in the State without first obtaining a certificate of
need if one is required.

The Alliance Legacy CON formerly assigned to ESP62 will be reassigned to Alliance Asset
S3T09.

Alliance asset—S3T09 is a 3.0 Tesla Siemens Magnetom Lumina MRI with serial number
196830. This asset will operate under the Alliance Legacy Con at:

Wake Radiology Panther Creek
6715 McCrimmon Parkway, Ste. 101
Cary, NC 27519

Compliance Documentation

Compliance with G.S. 131E-176 (22a) Replacement Equipment Definition is evident because
the replacement scanner has a fair market value of $900,00 which is far less than the
$2,000,000 threshold. The replacement MRI equipment will be used for the same diagnostic
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AKU M I Ni 8300 W. Sunrise Blvd
Plantation, FL 33322

purposes as the existing equipment. In addition, Alliance is providing written notice to the
Department in accordance with G.S. 131E-184 (a) (7) Exemption from Review to provide
replacement equipment.

The existing equipment, ESP62, will be permanently replaced by S3T09. ESP62 has been
removed from use in NC. The Registration and Thank you for your review and consideration
of this information. Please call me at 805.325.3078 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tina Hair Hinshaw, MBA
RVP, Mobile Operations Southeast Region
805.325.3078 tina.hinshaw@akumin.com

CC: Rodney Skelding and Lisa Barrera, Managers of Operations Akumin

akumin.com



From: Mitchell, Micheala L

To: Stancil, Tiffany C

Cc: Mckillip, Mike

Subject: FW: [External] Legacy CON - Replacement of ESP62 by S3T09

Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:48:51 PM

Attachments: AR _NCCON S3T09 Permanent Replacement of ESP62 08152025.pdf

Tiffany would you mind logging this and assigning to Crystal?
Thanks,

Micheala

Micheala Mitchell, JD

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Health Service Regulation
Section Chief, Healthcare Planning and CON Section

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

Office: 919 855 3879

Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov

From: Tina Hinshaw <tina.hinshaw@akumin.com>

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:41 PM

To: Mckillip, Mike <mike.mckillip@dhhs.nc.gov>; Yakaboski, Greg <greg.yakaboski@dhhs.nc.gov>;
Mitchell, Micheala L <Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Tina Hinshaw <Tina.Hinshaw@akumin.com>; Rodney Skelding <rodney.skelding@akumin.com>; Lisa
Barrera <lisa.barrera@akumin.com>

Subject: [External] Legacy CON - Replacement of ESP62 by S3T09

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report
Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

This is my final email to you all today.

Please see the attached notice regarding an exception for the permanent replacement of an
MRI Scanner utilizing a Legacy CON.

Have a great weekend....
Thank you,
Tina

Tina Hair Hinshaw
RVP Mobile Operations, Southeast
805.325.3078 (cell)


mailto:Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ncdhhs.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CTiffany.Stancil%40dhhs.nc.gov%7Ccd5dc511a1d8456219df08dddc2c5f46%7C7a7681dcb9d0449a85c3ecc26cd7ed19%7C0%7C0%7C638908805309472528%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TnuOljtiI8Kd9aVigvSntr2OdXL74KFogi5exU8yHgc%3D&reserved=0
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AKU M I Ni 8300 W. Sunrise Blvd
Plantation, FL 33322

August 15, 2025

Mr. Mike McKillip, CON Analyst

Mr. Greg Yakaboski, CON Analyst

Ms. Micheala Mitchell, Chief

Health Planning and Certificate of Need Section
2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

Business Name: Alliance Healthcare Services

Business Number: 60

CON#: Legacy

ESP 62 Serial # 1TM9A3A823GH022851 Siemens Espree
S3T09 Serial# 196830 Siemens Magnetom Lumina

RE: Alliance Healthcare Services - Written Notice for Exemption from CON Review for the
Permanent Replacement of MRI Scanner ESP62 (Legacy) by S3T09.

Dear Mr. McKillip and Ms. Mitchell:

| am writing regarding the permanent replacement of MRI scanner ESP62 as that unit no
longer meets the needs of the customers served. Please accept this notice of exemption to
permanently replace ESP62 with S3T09 which is a 3T MRI scanner owned by Alliance and
will be utilized as the permanent replacement MRI for ESP62. ESP62 has been removed
from use in NC and will not be used again in the State without first obtaining a certificate of
need if one is required.

The Alliance Legacy CON formerly assigned to ESP62 will be reassigned to Alliance Asset
S3T09.

Alliance asset—S3T09 is a 3.0 Tesla Siemens Magnetom Lumina MRI with serial number
196830. This asset will operate under the Alliance Legacy Con at:

Wake Radiology Panther Creek
6715 McCrimmon Parkway, Ste. 101
Cary, NC 27519

Compliance Documentation

Compliance with G.S. 131E-176 (22a) Replacement Equipment Definition is evident because
the replacement scanner has a fair market value of $900,00 which is far less than the
$2,000,000 threshold. The replacement MRI equipment will be used for the same diagnostic
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AKU M I Ni 8300 W. Sunrise Blvd
Plantation, FL 33322

purposes as the existing equipment. In addition, Alliance is providing written notice to the
Department in accordance with G.S. 131E-184 (a) (7) Exemption from Review to provide
replacement equipment.

The existing equipment, ESP62, will be permanently replaced by S3T09. ESP62 has been
removed from use in NC. The Registration and Thank you for your review and consideration
of this information. Please call me at 805.325.3078 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Tina Hair Hinshaw, MBA
RVP, Mobile Operations Southeast Region
805.325.3078 tina.hinshaw@akumin.com

CC: Rodney Skelding and Lisa Barrera, Managers of Operations Akumin

akumin.com






Tina.Hinshaw@Akumin.com

Tina Hinshaw +1805-325-3078

Vice President, Regional
tina.hinshaw@akumin.com

akumin.com

astro_2025

This message contains information which may be confidential and/or privileged. Unless you are the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone this
message or any information contained in this message. If you have received the message in error, please advise
the sender by reply email and delete the message immediately from both your inbox and from your trash folder.
Thank you.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential
information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all records of this email.
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